Email Request

From: Beltz, Cathieen

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:51:15 PM
To:

Subject: Info request

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Hi

Hope you're great. We sure miss you in custody! I'm writing to request the completed ICIB investigation and the DA
reject for case # . Thanks much and let me know what if anything else you need from me.

Catie

Cathleen Beltz (she/hers), Assistant Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of Inspector General

312S. Hill Street, 3™ Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90013
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any altachments, from the Office of Inspector Genesal is intended for the official and confidential use
of the recipients to whomn it is addressed. It contains information that may be confidential, prvileged, altorney work produd!, or otherwise exempted from disclosure
under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message or its conlents is strictly prohibited. Please nolify us immediately by reply email that you have received this message in error, and destroy this message,
indluding any attachments.





